Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 2:13 PM

To: assignments; YAN

Cc: MTPRI; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: D22003031MFSH/STRIDES TP claim SMD6316A (Direct Asia) DOA 27/09/2022
against your insured SHF7E (MS First Capital)

Attachments: GIA SMD6316D - SV0S229R0003_27-09-2022_152534.pdf

Ref: TAX/09/22/2068

Dear Yan,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SMD6316A

Insured: SHF7E

Workshop: AVANTAGE VAG

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department

Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 11:40 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Lim Gan Koon (Chris)
<ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; claims@vag.sg

Subject: D22003031MFSH/STRIDES TP claim SMD6316A (Direct Asia) DOA 27/09/2022 against your insured SHF7E (MS
First Capital)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Hue Yen,
PRI.
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of EIEEENH Insurance Group



36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sqg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: Claims Assistance - AVANTAGE VAG <claims@vag.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 11:21 AM

To: Motor Processing <MProcess@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Subject: TP claim SMD6316A (Direct Asia) DOA 27/09/2022 against your insured SHF7E (MS First Capital)

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir/Mdm

Please arrange for a survey for this vehicle and revert to us on liability clearance. Note that the car is drivable and not in
the workshop at the moment.

The GIA report is attached for your reference.

With warmest regards,

Zenrick
Motor Claim Dept

AVANTAGE VAG
AUTOMOTIVE SPECIALISTS

6515 9515 Sales & Service | 6795 5005 24hr Towing | avantage.sg
9-6pm Mon-Fri, 9-1pm Sat, closed Sun and PH

WEST Service, Tuning & Accident Reporting Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-135 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

NORTH Service & Accident Reporting Centre
160 Sin Ming Drive, #04-17 Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

EAST Service & Accident Reporting Centre
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #02-11 Premier@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875



CARCRAFTERS Spray Paint, Grooming & Accident Repair Centre
48 Toh Guan Road East, #05-155 Enterprise Hub, Singapore 608586

The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



